Mesier Mill, Manhattan, c. 1695

In the late 17th century a mill was built by the Mesier family north of Wall Street near Trinity Church on the banks of the Hudson River in New York City. It remained in operation for nearly 50 years and stood as a landmark and beacon to travelers. Centuries later this site became the location for the World Trade Center. The South Tower stood on nearly the same plot of land as the old mill.
This image was derived from period source material, most notably the “Lyne-Bradford Map” of circa 1735 and the “Plan of the City of New York, 1735,” often referred to as “Mrs. Buchnerd’s Plan.” Both sources are in the collection of the New York Public Library. The Buchnerd Plan includes a small sketch of a small post mill on the Mesier site.
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